

JOINT COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS
NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE

May 19, 2021

8:00 AM

Hearing Room Remote E

MEMBERS PRESENT via remote interface:

Sen. Kathleen Taylor, Co-Chair

Sen. Dick Anderson

Sen. Lew Frederick

Rep. Jeff Reardon, Co-Chair

Rep. Vikki Breese-Iverson

Rep. Paul Holvey

Rep. Khanh Pham

Rep. David Brock Smith

STAFF PRESENT via remote interface: **Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office**
Sabrina Boutiette, Committee Assistant

EXHIBITS: Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

00:00:54 [Meeting Called to Order](#)
00:00:55 Co-Chair Reardon
00:01:05 Roll Call
00:02:21 Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office

00:02:33 [SB 5518 Department of Forestry](#)
00:02:34 Co-Chair Reardon
00:03:01 Peter Daugherty, State Forester, Department of Forestry
00:10:32 Rep. Smith
00:18:24 Courtney Graham, SEIU Local 503
00:21:07 William Bennett, Forestry Local 629
00:24:23 Peggy Lynch, League of Women Voters of Oregon
00:28:59 Roger Beyer, OSWA
00:32:08 Phil Chang, Deschutes County Board of Commissioners
00:35:01 Dylan Kruse, Sustainable Northwest
00:38:57 Brennan Garrelts, Lone Rock Resources
00:41:56 David Bugni, ESTACADA
00:44:15 Betsy Earls, Salem
00:48:38 Samantha Krop, Portland
00:53:27 Adrian Miller, Rayonier
00:56:07 Mike Barnes, Newberg
00:59:20 Amanda Astor, Associated Oregon Loggers

01:04:10 Mike Barsotti, Lyons
01:09:47 Jennifer Beathe, Starker Forests
01:12:31 Mike Eliason, Oregon Forest and Industries Council
01:17:36 Tiffany Roddy, Roseburg Forest Products
01:19:50 Amelia Porterfield, The Nature Conservancy
01:24:32 Grace Brahler, Beyond Toxics
01:30:05 Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office
01:31:01 Co-Chair Taylor

01:31:47 [Meeting Adjourned](#)